

## VOTES

**VOTE 1:** We wish that the opening and closing Eucharist of the General Chapter be broadcast online, if possible, so that only the communities can participate.

YES: 21                  NO: 0                  ABS: 0                  **UNANIMOUS**

**VOTE 2:** We would like to consider the possibility of participation in the General Chapter hall through a chat room during the dialogues.

YES: 17                  NO: 4                  ABS: 0                  **ACCEPTED PROPOSAL**

**VOTE 3:** We would like to limit the time of the interventions of the participants in the dialogues in the General Chapter hall.

YES: 19                  NO: 0                  ABS: 2                  **PROPOSAL ACCEPTED**

**VOTE 4:** We wish that the number of conferences given at the General Chapter be limited as much as possible.

YES: 19                  NO: 0                  ABS: 2                  **PROPOSAL ACCEPTED**

**VOTE 5:** We wish that for the drafting of the reports of the houses, questions are given that are oriented to express the reality of the community.

YES: 21                  NO: 0                  ABS: 0                  **UNANIMOUS**

**VOTE 6:** We wish that the Commissions that study the reports of the houses have the latest Letter of Visitation of these communities.

YES: 20                  NO: 1                  ABS: 0                  **ACCEPTED PROPOSAL**

**VOTE 7:** We would like to see Regional Reports made with guidelines that help to reflect the situation in the Region.

YES: 21                  NO: 0                  ABS: 0                  **UNANIMOUS**

**VOTE 8:** We wish the Regional Report to be studied only at the assembly.

YES: 19                      NO: 0                      ABS: 2                      **PROPOSAL ACCEPTED**

**VOTE 9:** We wish that the new participants in the General Chapter and the capitulars who so desire, receive information on the rules of procedure of the Chapter prior to its celebration.

YES: 19                      NO: 0                      ABS: 2                      **PROPOSAL ACCEPTED**

**VOTE 10:** We wish to put into practice the papal rescript on the possibility of a non-cleric being a major superior of an institute of pontifical right, published on May 18, 2022, with a view to having it included in our constitutions.

YES: 19                      NO: 2                      ABS: 0                      **PROPOSAL ACCEPTED**

**VOTE 11:** We wish that the wording of statute 39.1. for monks be made equal to that of the nuns.

YES: 20                      NO: 1                      ABS: 0                      **ACCEPTED PROPOSAL**

**VOTE 12:** We wish that the wording of statute 39.4.A of the monks be made equal to that of the nuns.

YES: 20                      NO: 1                      ABS: 0                      **ACCEPTED PROPOSAL**

**VOTE 13:** We wish that in C. 74.3 of the nuns, the obligation for the Immediate Father to preside over the solemn profession be eliminated, equating it to the constitutions of the monks .

YES: 21                      NO: 0                      ABS: 0                      **UNANIMOUS**

**VOTE 14:** We wish that in C. 57 of the nuns the mention of the Immediate Pastoral Father in the certificate of profession be eliminated and be put on a par with the constitutions of the monks.

YES: 21                      NO: 0                      ABS: 0                      **UNANIMOUS**

**VOTE 15:** We wish that the figure of Immediate Mothers be contemplated in our constitutions.

YES: 20                      NO: 1                      ABS: 0                      **ACCEPTED PROPOSAL**

**VOTE 16:** For the support of the Assistance Monastery, each brother or sister residing in the Monastery will pay 100€ per month.

YES: 18                      NO: 0                      ABS: 3                      **ACCEPTED PROPOSAL**

**VOTE 17:** For the support of the Assistance Monastery, each community of the RE and CCSB will contribute 200 Euros, 150 Euros or 100 Euros per month, according to the agreement of each community.

YES: 19                      NO: 0                      ABS: 2                      **ACCEPTED PROPOSAL**

**VOTE 18:** After having studied the figure of affiliation in our Region, we wish that it be definitively maintained in our legislation for both monks and nuns.

YES: 19

NO: 0

ABS: 0

**UNANIMOUS**

**VOTE 19:** We wish that the figure of affiliation be presented at the General Chapter based on the document presented by D. Juan José Domingo in the RE.

YES: 19

NO: 0

ABS: 0

**UNANIMOUS**

**VOTE 20:** We instruct the Secretariat for Formation to review and implement the PREM regulations regarding the prevention, action and sanctions regarding abuses, which could also be used in the Internovitiate.

YES: 19

NO: 0

ABS: 0

**UNANIMOUS**